APPENDIX 4

From: Karen See

Sent: 29 January 2016 16:41

To: Lin Bagwell

Subject: RE: RE: Shropshire's Sports and Social Centre, Barway Road, Ely CB 7 5TZ
Dear Lin,

| can confirm that I:

1. Agree with the operating schedule conditions offered by the applicant as part of the licensing
application;

2. Agree with the wording of the additional conditions stated below;

3. Agree with the proposal to dispense with the need to hold a licensing hearing.

Kind regards

Karen See
Senior EHO
East Cambridgeshire District Council

karen.see@eastcambs.gov.uk

DD 01353 616358

Switchboard 01353 665555

East Cambridgeshire District Council, The Grange, Nutholt Lane, Ely, Cambs CB7 4EE

From: Lin Bagwell

Sent: 29 January 2016 16:31

To: Karen See; 'Aleksandra.SmoronneePilat@GS-Fresh.com'

Subject: RE: Shropshire's Sports and Social Centre, Barway Road, Ely CB 7 5TZ

Dear Karen and Ola
Further to me previous email, would you please confirm that you:
1. are happy with the attached operating schedule conditions offered by the applicant as part of
the licensing application;

2. are happy with the additional conditions as stated below; and
3. are happy to dispense with the need to hold a licensing hearing.
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For clarity and enforceability the proposed wording of the additional conditions is as follows:

e Amplified live or recorded music to cease at 03:00 hours on any day except on New
Year’s Eve when amplified live or recorded music shall cease at 05:00 hours.

e All windows and doors to be closed from 01:00 hours until the close of business on any
night except for the purposes of ingress and egress into the venue.

| look forward to receiving your answer to each of points 1 to 3 above, if possible within the
representation period which ceases at midnight on 1 February 2016.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Best wishes
Lin

Lin Bagwell

Licensing Officer (Enforcement)

East Cambridgeshire District Council
Tel: 01353 616477

Fax: 01353 616223

email: lin.bagwell@eastcambs.gov.uk

<< File: Operating Schedule Conditions.pdf >>
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